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Matilda Sanders /377 — &
From: Jackie Schindler L(

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2002 3:30 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: REVISED!!!!

Sorry, I forgot to include the file names on this email. They are now listed below each Order title.

Js

From: Jackie Schindler
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2002 2:48 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

The following Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance on Monday.

Docket Nos. 020681-T1 and 020886-T]
PAA ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES
file: 020681or.jae

Docket No. 020763-TC
PAA ORDER GRANTINC CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICES
file: 020763o0r.jae

Docket No. 020599-TX and 020605-TX

PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY
ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELING ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CERTIFICATES

file: 0205990r.jae

Docket No. 020633-TX

ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENT
file: 020633or.jae

Thanks! \ Q
is
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v
Matilda Sanders T5C ~021377A -As-JX
From: Jackie Schindler 2
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2002 1:49 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 11/18/02 1:48:00 PM
Docket Number: 020633-tx
Filename / Path: 020633A0.JAE

An Amendatory Order in the above-referenced docket has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.

Thanks!

15320-02




